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OlL PRODULCER
ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING
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Re: Commingle Production
SF 078391 and SF 078391-A

Dear Sir: (é

It is requested that the Secretary-Director of the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission grant an exception to Rule 309(a)
to permit the commingling of production from the Roberson #4
well located in the SW/4 SE/4.of Section 25, Township 27

North, Range 13 West, bearing federal serial number SF 078391-3a
and Roberson #l, #2, #3 wells located in the NE/4 of adjoining
Section 36, Township 27 North, Range 13 West and bearing fed-
eral serial number SF 078391, into a common tank battery. As
your records may reflect, income from these wells is such that
all expenses must be kept at a minimum. At the present, wells
#1, #2, and #3 are producing through a separator and into a
tank battery. The gas from the separator is sold to El Paso
Natural Gas Company. The production from #4 feeds directly
into a separate tank in the battery and the gas is vented. If
permission is granted to commingle production from these wells,
we will be able to connect this well to the separator and con-
serve this gas without any additional expense.

These leases are contiguous and the production is from-the--same—
common source of supply. The ownershIE“Bf"the leases is com-

mon throughout. Enclosed is a copy of a letter from the roy-
alty owner consenting to the commingling. The United States
Geological Survey has given written permission to commingling
the production from these four wells, copy of which is at-
tached.
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By copy of this letter we are requesting permission to com-
mingle production as outlined above from the adjoining land
owners. Registered return receipts will be forwarded when
received from these landowners.

Yours very truly,

OLEN F. FEATHERST ONE

?fzzﬁﬂéz:ﬁ%ﬂ/éééfi
Charles W. Hicks
CWH:ck
Enclosures
cc: REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT

Sunray Mid-Continent 0il Company
320 Patterson Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Ernest A. Hanson
P. O. Box 852
Roswell, New Mexico

El Paso Natural Gas Products Company
P. O. Box 1161
El Paso, Texas

Mr. Harry L. Bigbee
P. O. Box 669
Santa Fe, New Mexico



Olen F. Featherstone
OIL PRODUCER
ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
April 4, 1961

Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Commingle Production
SF 078391 and SF 078391-A

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that by copy of our letter to you of

April 3, 1961, permission for the captioned commingling
as outlined therein was also requested from the follow-
ing adjoining landowners:

Brookhaven 0il Company Benson-Montin-Greer
P. O. Box 1267 Drilling Corporation
Scottsdale, Arizona 405 West Broadway

Farmington, New Mexico
Yours very truly,
OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE

Charles W. Hicks

CWH: ck
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Olen F. Featherstone
OiL PRODUCER
RDSWELL PETRDLEUM BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
April 10, 1961

Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Commingle Production
SF 078391 and SF 078391-A

Dear Sir:

Attached are Register Return Receipts from adjoining land-
owners to the captioned leases as set forth in our letter
to you of April 3, 1961, as follows:

Benson—-Montin-Greer Drlg. Corp.
Brocockhaven 0il Company

Sunray Mid-Cont. 0il Co.

Ernest A. Hanson

El Paso Nat. Gas Products Company

A further check of our records reveals that Mr. Harry L.
Bighee is not an adjoining landowner to the captioned
leases, however, we are enclosing Register Return Receipt
returned by his office.

Yours very truly,

OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE
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Charles W. Hicks

CWH:ck

Enclosures (6 Register Return Receipts)



Olen F. Featherstone
OiL PRODUCER
ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
March 29, 1961

Mr. Ralph G. Roberson, Jr.
1211 Seventh Street
Los Alamos, New Mexico

Re: Roberson Leases
SF 078391 and SF 078391-2

Dear Mr. Roberson:

We are requesting permission of the New Mexico 0il Con-
servation Commission to commingle production from the
Roberson Leases. One of the requirements of the Com-
mission for commingling production from two leases is
the consent in writing of the royalty owners.

Your 3% overriding royalty on all oil produced is the
only outstanding royalty on this lease and if our plan
is agreeable to you, we shall appreciate your signing
in the space indicated and returning two copies of this
letter to us.

Yours very truly,

OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE
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Charles W. Hicks
CWH:ck
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